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Mikhlyn et al v. Bove et al

- Complaint Transmittal Cover Sheet

To: . Polina Dolginov, Respondent

From: Anna Bove, Complainant

Cec: National Arbitration Forum

Date: July 3,2008

Re: 'abc-cross-sﬁtch—pattems.com; abc-embroidery-designs.com

The attached Complaint is being filed against you with the National Arbitiation Forum (the
“Forum”) pursuant to the Uniform Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy (the “Policy”) adopted
by the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers (“ICANN™) on October 24, 1999 and
incorporated in your Registration Agreement with the Registrar of your domain name(s). By
submitting this Complaint to the Forum, the Complainant agrees to abide and be bound by the
provisions of the Policy, the ICANN Rules, and the Forum’s Supplemental Rules.

Until you are notified by the Forum that a proceeding has commenced, you have no duty to act with regard to this
Complaint

*  The Forum will examine the Complaint to determine whether it conforms to the ICANN Policy, Rules, and the
Supplemental Rules

»  If the Complaint conforins to those standards, the Forum will forward an official copy of the Complaint to you.

*  Once the official Complaint is Jorwarded to you, you will have twenty (20) calendar days to submit a Response
to both the Forum and the Complainant in accordance with the Policy, Rules, and Supplemental Rules.

¢ You may seek legal assistance to represent you in this administrative proceeding,

The Policy and Rules governing this proceeding can be found at:

ICANN Policy httpy//srww icann.orefudrpludrp-policy-2406t99.him

ICANN Rules ht_tgJ/www.icann.org[l_ld_rp/udm-rulcs-24oct99.htm

Forum Supplemental Rules
b :

=2378&news=26

//domains.adrforum.com/main. as x?item[D=63 | &hideBar=False&naviD

Alternatively, you may contact the Forum to obtain any of the above documents
Telephone: (800) 474-2371 or (952) 516-6400

E-mail: domaindiggutg@a_dr_forum.com

Please provide the Forum with the contact information (mailing address, e-mail address,
telephone number) where the official Complaint and other communications in the administrative
proceeding should be sent, -
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| IN THE NATIONAL ARBIT RATION FORUM
ANNA BOVE
2100 East 21 St
Brooklyn N.Y, 11229

(Complainant)

abc-cross-stitch-patterns com
POLINA DOLGINOV abc-embroidery-designs com
Dolinsky 44/24

Rehovot, 76569, Israel

)
)
)
)
)
)
V. ) Domain Names In Dispute:
)
)
)
)
)
(Respondent) )
)

_ COMPLAINT IN ACCORDANCE WITH '
THE UNIFORM DOMAIN NAME DISPUTE RESOLUTION POLIC

[1.]  This Complaint is hereby submitted for decision in accordance with the Uniform
Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy, adopted by the Internet Corporation for
Assigned Names and Numbers (ICANN) on August 26, 1999 and approved by ICANN
on Octobert 24, 1999 (ICANN Policy), and the Rules for Uniform Domain Name Dispute
Resolution Policy (ICANN Rules), adopted by ICANN on August 26, 1999 and approved
by ICANN on October 24, 1999, and the National Arbitration Forum (NAF)
Supplemental Rules (Supp. Rules). ICANN Rule 3(b)().

[2] COMPLAINANT INFORMATION

[a] Name: Anmna Bove
- [b]  Address: 2100 East 21* St -
. Brooklyn N.Y , 11229
[c] Telephone: (718) 743-9005
{d] E-Mail: anna bove@fusemail.com
Authorized Representative
fa] Name: Levisohn Berger, LLP
[b] Address: 61 Broadway, 32" Floor
’ New Yoik, New York 10006

[c]  Telephone: (212)486-7272
[d] Fax: (212) 486-0323




[e] E-Mail: trotberg@libl.com

The Complainant’s preferred method for communications directed to the Complainant in
the administrative proceeding:

Electronic-Only Material

[a] Method: E-Mail

[b] Address: trotberg@llbl.com
[c] Contact: T'uvia Rotberg

Material Including Hard Copy
[a] Method: Fax

[b] Fax: (212) 486-0323
[c] Contact: Tuvia Rotberg
Panel

The Complainant chooses to have this dispute heard before a single-member
administrative panel. ICANN Rule 3(b)(iv).

B]

[4]

RESPONDENT INFORMATION

[a] Name: Polina Dolginov
[b] Address: Dolinsky 44/24
Rehovot, 76569, Istael

[c] Tel: 972-8-935-1083
[d] E-Mail demonmx@hotmail com
DISPUTED DOMAIN NAMES

[a]  The following domain names are the subject of this Complaint pursuant to
ICANN Rule 3(b)(vi):

abe-cross-stitch-patterns.com
abc-embroidery-designs.com

[b]  Registrar Information: ICANN Rule 3(b)(vii).

[i] Registrar’s Name:  GODADDY COM, INC. .

fii.] Registrar Address: 14455 N. Hayden Rd., Suite 219
Scottsdale, AZ 85260

[iii.] Telephone Number: (480) 505-8877

fiv] E-Mail Address: abuse@godaddy .com




[c]  Trademark Information: ICANN Rule 3(b)(viii).

ABC (ANNA BOVE COLLEC TIONS)
ABC-CROSS-STITCH-PATTERNS
ABC-EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS

FOR: EMBROIDERY PATTERNS AND DESIGNS
[5] FACTUAL AND LEGAL GROUNDS

This Complaint is based on the following factual and legal grounds pursuant to ICANN
Rule 3(b)(x):

The Domains that are the subject of this Complaint (“Domains” herein) were registered
for websites created to sell Complainant’s original work. The Domains were the property
of Complainant and were misappropriated by Respondents.

Complainant, Anna Bove, is an artist who creates pattern designs for embroidery. In
2002, Complainant started a business selling these designs on the Internet. She hired
Polina Dolginov to work for her Complainant was in charge of creating the designs and
Ms. Dolginov was responsible for creating and maintaining various websites to market
and sell the same. All designs were sold under the “ABC” o1 “Anna Bove Collections”
designation (See Exhibits G, H).

In June 0£2002, Ms. Dolginov registered the Domains with DirectNIC. She was the
contact person for the Domains and has maintained the websites from 2002 until June of
2007 including making payments for hosting services and renewal payments for the
Domain registrations. See Exhibit A. She made payments to DirectNIC from her personal
credit card and from that bearing her mother’s name Nataly Dolginov (See Exhibit B) and
set up Paypal accounts (See Exhibit C).

Complainant and Ms. Dolginov were living in Israel at the time they started the business.
They hited Vadim Mikhlin and his wife, Inga Mikhlin, to run the business in the United

States. g

In June of 2007, for the sole purpose of transferring the websites to a new platform, the
username/passwords for the Domains were given to Vadim Mikhlin and Inga Mikhlin.

In 2008, Complainant discovered that she no Ionger had access to the websites and that
they were transferred to GODADDY .COM with Domains By Proxy listed as the

~ Registiant See Exhibit D. The username/password and all contact information were
changed thus preventing Complainant from accessing her own websites. This was done
without the knowledge or authority of Complainant or Ms. Dolginov. See Exhibit E




Upon infqrmation and belief Vadim Mikhlin and/or Inga Mikhlin having gained access to
the Domain’s username/passwords have transferred the Domains to themselves ortoa
third party. Complainant, through an attorney, has sent a cease and desist letter to Vadim
and Inga Mikhlyn (Exhibit F) and immediately thereafter, the website began selling Anna
Bove’s work at reduced 1ates. The websites are still active (See Exhibits G, H) and
continue to sell Complainant’s work. Respondent thus having misapproptiated the
websites, are profiting from unauthorized sale of Ms. Bove’s artwork and in violation of
her common law trademarks listed above. :

Complainant has built significant good will in the ABC marks, having used them
unintertupted since 2002. Complainant has generated a great deal interest in her unique
designs. She has amassed an e-mail list of over 300,000 customers of her wotks and she
has continuously advertised her websites and products on various Internet listings. (See
Exhibit I). The websites bear the ABC (Anna Bove Collection) designation in the
Domain names and are displayed on the site. See Exhibits G, H.

[a.] Complainant owns common law trademark rights in the name ABC, ABC-
CROSS-STITCH-PATTERNS and ABC-EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS.

Complainant is the ownet of common law trademarks Anna Bove Collections (ABC),
ABC-Cross-Stitch-Patterns and ABC-Embroidery-Designs. These marks have been used
to sell patterns and designs for embroidery since 2002 and have become well known
designations of source for Anna Bove’s work.

Respondant’s domain name is identical to Complainant’s common law trademark . Note
that a trademark registration is not necessary for a complainant to have trademark rights
under the UDRP. See Julia Fiona Roberts v. Russell Boyd, D2000-0210 (WIPO May 29,
2000). See also Great Plains Metromall, LLC v Creach, FA 97044 (Nat Arb. Forum
May 18, 2001) (*The policy does not require that a trademark be registered by a
government authority for such rights to exist.”).

[b.] The Respondent has no rights or legitimate interests in respect of the domain
name that are the subject of the complaint, ~

Complainant has not authorized or consented to Respondent’s use of the marks, nor has
Complainant made any statements or representations that may have been construed as

such.

Respondents having illicitly ttansferred the Domains have no rights thereto. Moreover,
Respondents interest in misappropriating Complainant’s good will and copyrighted
authored works for their own benefit is not a legitimate interest under 4 (c) (ii) of the

Policy.
A “complainant’s allegation that respondent has no tights or legitimate interests in the

domain name at issue shifts the burden to the respondent to show by “concrete evidence”
that respondent has tights or legitimate interests in respect of the domain name ” See




Kevin Garnettv. Trap Block Technologies, FA 0210000128073 (Nat. Arb. Forum Nov.
21, 2002); Kate Spade, LLCv Darmstadter Designs, D2001-1384 (WIPO Jan 3, 2002)
citing UDRP' Policy q 4(c). Concrete evidence requires documents and/or third party
declarations in support of such assertions. Personal assertions are not enough. See Kate
Spade, LLC' v Darmstadter Designs, D2001-1384 (WIPO Jan 3, 2002) citing UDRP
Policy  4(c). The failure of respondent to produce such evidence entitles the panel to
conclude that the respondent has no such legitimate interests or rights.

[c.] The domain name was registered and is being used in bad faith.

Respondent’s bad faith registration is cleaily illustiated by its unauthorized transfer of
the Domains, depriving Complainant access to her own websites and thereby effectively
stealing her business. Their continued use of the Domains to sell Complainant’s
intellectual property in violation of Complainant’s copyrights is evidence of bad faith
use. Upon information and belief, Respondents had actual knowledge of Complainant’s
tights in the marks See Arab Bank for v, & Foreign Trade v Akkou, D2000-1399
(WIPO Dec. 19, 2000) (finding bad faith registration. .where the 1espondent was
formerly employed by the complainant, was fully aware of the name of her employer).

Having illicitly 1eceived control of Complainant’s Domains, Respondents have as such
misleadingly diverted consumers away from Complainant. More than the average
cybersquatter who trades for commercial gain on the reputation of another, Respondents
are not only benefiting commereially from Complainant’s reputation — they are diverting
all of Complainant’s revenue to themselves. Complainant having lost access to-her
websites cannot collect any profits she should rightfully receive from the sale of her
goods. She also cannot post new works for sale.

Respondents needed Complainant’s username/password to have transferred the Domains,
They were as such actually aware of Complainant’s trademarks. They have registered the
Domains for the sole purpose of disrupting Complainant’s business and intentionally
attracted, for commercial gain, Internet users to the websites bearing the domain names
that are the subject of this complaint demonstrating bad faith registration and use. See
Digi Int'l v. DDI Sys., FA 124506 (Nat. A1b. Forum Oct. 24, 2002) (“[T]bete is a legal
presumption of bad faith, when Respondent reasonably should have been aware of
Complainant’s trtademarks, actually or constructively.”)

[6] REMEDY SOUGHT

The Complainant requests that the Panel issue a decision that the domain-name
registrations be transferred to Complainant.

[7] OTHER LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Pursuant to ICANN Rule 3(b)(xi), there are no other legal proceedings that have been
commenced ot terminated in connection with or relating to any of the domain name(s)

that are the subject of the complaint.




[8] COMPLAINT TRANSMISSION

The Complainant asserts that a copy of this Complaint, together with the cover sheet as
prescribed by NAF’s Supplemental Rules, has been sent or transmitted to the Respondent
(domain-name holder), in'accordance with ICANN Rule 2(b) and to the Registiar of the
domain names, in accordance with NAF Supp. Rule 4(e). ICANN Rule 3(b)(xii); NAF
Supp. Rule 4(c).

[9] MUTUAL JURISDICTION

The Complainant will submit, with respect to any challenges to a decision in the
administrative proceeding canceling or transfening the domain name, to where the
Respondent is located, as shown by the address given for the domain name holder in the
Whois Database at the time of the submission of the Complaint to NAF ICANN Rule

3(b)(xiii)
[10] CERTIFICATION

Complainant agrees that its claims and remedies concerning the registration of the
domain name, the dispute, or the dispute’s resolution shall be solely against the domain-
name holder and waives all such claims and remedies against (a) the National Arbitration
Forum and panelists, except in the case of deliberate wrongdoing, (b) the registrar, (c) the
registry administrator, and (d) the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and
Numbers, as well as their directors, officets, employees, and agents

Complainant certifies that the information contained in this Complaint is to the best of
Complaint's knowledge complete and accurate, that this Complaint is not being presented
for any improper purpose, such as to harass, and that the assertions in this Complaint are
warranted under these Rules and ynder applicable law, as it now exists or as it may be
extended by a good-faith and reasonable argument.

Respectfully Submitted on behalf of the Complainant,

J .

Tuvia Rotberg :
LEVISOHN BERGER, LLP

Dated: 7/ 3{/ o




INDEX OF EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT A Whois information for the Domains showing Registrant Ms. Dolginov as
contact for the Doamins.

EXHIBIT B Receipts for payments made by Ms. Dolginov for renewal of registration
' and hosting services,

EXHIBIT C Correspondence with Paypal signed by Complainant and Ms. Dolginov

EXHIBIT D Whois information for the Domains after the tiansfer to
GODADDY.COM

EXHIBIT E Declaration of Ms. Dolginov.
EXHIBIT F Copy of cease and desist letter sent to Mr. and Mis. Mikhlyn.

EXHIBIT G Print-out of “ABC Embroidery Designs” website (06/25/08). The “Anna
Bove Collection” designation is prominently displayed above the PayPal
page. The “about us” page references sister website “ABC cross stitch
patterns.”

EXHIBIT H Print-out of “ABC Cross Stitch Patterns™ website (06/25/08). “Welcome to
Anna Bove Collection, Inc ” is prominently displayed. The page is signed
by the ABC team, which include Anna Bove, Polina Dolginov and Inga
Mikhlyn — a party believed to be involved in the illicit transfer of the
Domains

EXHIBITI Confirmations of payments for and screen captures of vatious Internet
advertisements and listings.
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Abc-cross-stitch-patterns com on 200‘7;04-20 - Domain History

Page 1 of 2

- Abe-cross-stitch-patterns.com on 2007-04-20 - Domain History

« Previous

Domain: abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com - Domain History
Cache Date: 2007-04-20
Registrar: INTERCOSMOS MEDIA GROUP, INC. D/B/A DIRECTNIC.COM

Registrant Search: Click on an email address we found in this whois record

to see which other domains the registrant is associated with:

info@abc-cross-stitch-patterns com

Registrant:

Dolinsky 44/24
Rehovot. Shfela 76569
IL

972-3-9351083

Domain Name: ABC-CROSS-SIIICH-PAIIERNS.COM

Administrative Contact:

Dolginov, Polina info@abc-cross-stitch-patterns com
polinsky 44/24

Rehovot, Shfela 76569

IL

972-3-8351083

fechnical Contact:

Dolginov, Polina info@abc-cross-stitch-patterns com
polinsky 44/24

Rehovot, Shfela 76569

iL

972-3-9351083

Record last updated 01-12-2005 09:02:45 PM
Record expires on 06~01-2007
Record created on 06-01-2002

pomain servers in listed order:
NS1 ABAC.COM 216.55 128 4

http://domain-histdry.domaintools com/?page=details&domain=abc-cross-stitch-patterns co...  6/1/2008




Abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com on 2007-04-20 - Domain History Page 2 of 2

NS2 ABAC.COM 216.55 144 4

http://domain-history.domaintools.com/?page=details&domain=abc-cross-stitch-patterns.co.. 6/1/2008




Abc-embroidery-designs.com on 2007-06-27 - Domain History Page 1 of 2

Abc-embroidery-designs.com on 2007-06-27 - Domain History

4 Previous Next »
Domain: abc-embroidery-designs.com - Domain History

Cache Date: 2007-06-27

Registrar: INTERCOSMOS MEDIA GROUP, INC. D/B/A DIRECTNIC.COM

Registrant §earch: Click on an email address we found in this whois record
to see which other domains the registrant is associated with:
info@abe-cross-stitch-patterns com

Registrant:

Dolinsky 44/24
Rehovot, Shfela 76569
IL

972-3-9351083

Domain Name: ABC-EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS.COM

Administrative Contact:

Dolginov, Polina info@abc-cross-stitch-patterns com
Dolinsky 44/24

Rehovot, Shfela 76569

IL

872~3-9351083

Iechnical Contact:

Dolginov. Polina info@abc-cross-stitch-patterns com
Dolinsky 44/24 )
Rehovot, Shfela 76569

Ir

972-3-9351083

Record last updated 06-12-2007 10:02:59 AM
Record expires on 07-26-2009

Record created on 07-25-2002

pomain servers in listed order:
NS1 ALLZFIND.COM  69.60 134 SO

hitp://domain-history.domaintools.com/?page=details&domain=abc-embroidery-designs.co... 6/1/2008




Abc-embroidery-designs com on 2007-06-27 - Domain History Page 2 of 2

NS2 ALL2FIND COM 85.9.234 25
NS3 ALI2FIND.COM 62.205 217 10
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Page 1 of 1

i & @B i ENIEE & . Welcome paol
sgreecd NIC 5
- ﬂnme Search.,Ssgﬂ Up {iﬁg Bcc um Hielpf‘- Suopoing Cart (3

. Thank you! Your payment has been accepted.
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of payment

Intercosmos Media Group, Inc,
DBA DirectNIC
650 Poydras Street, Suite 1150
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
+1 (504) 679-5170 telephone
+1 (504) 566-0484 fax
04/05/2003 03:35.44

Billed To:

Nataly Dolginov
Dolinsky 44/24
Rehovot, Shiela 76569
972-8-9351083

Customer No : 254765
Sales Draft#. 1427791

Pin Ref: VPVE93237406
Authorization Code; 304745

Nataly Dolginov,

Thank you for purchasing the following service(s) through DirectNIC:

Type Description =~ Quantity =~ Price  Subtotal

abc-cross-stitch- 1 $15 00 $1500

directNIC_Renewal_COM patterns com

Total Amount Charged: US $15.00

Remote IP Address: 80 179 188 111
**This is an official Intercosmos Media Group inc receipl/sales draft for proof of payment

d

About direeNIC | Legal information | Site
©2003 Intercosmos Media Group Alf rights reserved

file://CADOCUME~1\Polina\LOCALS~ \Temp\QVVVWJ8X htm 4/5/2003




%E -

Home Search Sign-Up My Account  Help Welcome pac
May 18, 2006

{

_ Thank you! Your payment has been accepted. -
Please print or save a copy of this page, as it is your proof of payment.

Intercosmos Media Group, Inc.,
DBA DirectNIC
650 Poydras Street, Suite 1150
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
+1 (504) 679-5170 telephone
+1 (504) 566-0484 fax
05/19/2006 00:56:25

Bifled To:

Polina Dolginov
Dolinsky 44/24
Rehovot, Shfela 76569
972-3-9351083

Customer No : 254765
Sales Drafti: 3760927

Pin Ref: VDYE1D784726
Authorization Code; 856922

Polina Dolginov,

Thank you for purchasing the following service(s) through DirectNIC:

Type Description Quantity Price Subtotal
direciNIC_Renewal COM  2508r065-56lch- 1 $1500  $1500
directNIC_Renewal_COM ab(féggg;?;gﬁy- 1 $1500 $1500

Total Amount Charged: US $30.00

Remote IP Address: 80 178.21 155
**This is an official intercosmos Media Group Inc. receipt/sales draft for proof of payment

About directNIC | Legal Information | Site Map
©2005 intercosmos Media Group All rights reserved

http://ftechmvs.technion ac.il/cics/wmn/wmngrad?aaewigmq&ORD=1




directNIC - Billing! ' https://secure directnic com/billing/transaction_invoice phptransact...

Home  Search  Sign-Up  MyAccount Help Welcome paolarefy
May 04, 2007

Fd
_ Thank you! Your payment has been accepted.
Please print or save a capy of this page, as it is your proof of payment

Intercosmos Media Group, Inc,
DBA DirectNIC
650 Poydras Street, Suite 1150
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130
+1 (504) 679-5170 telephone

+1 (504) 566-0484 fax
05/04/2007 00:31:48
Bifled To:
Polina Dolginov
Dolinsky 44/24
Rehovot, Shfela 76569
972-3-9351083

Customer No : 254765
Sales Draft#: 4205362

Pin Ref: VUHEOFEQCFB5
Authorization Code: 315168

Polina Dolginov,

Thank you for purchasing the following service(s) through DirectNIC:

Type Deseription . Quantity Price Subtotal
directNIC_Renewal_COM abc-cross-stitch-pattems com 2 $1500 $30.00
directNIC_Renewal COM abc-embroidery-designs com 2 $1500 $30 00

Total Amount Charged: US $60 00
Remote [P Address: 88 154 21 194
**This is an official Intercosmos Media Group inc receipt/sales draft far proof of payment

About directNIC | Legal Information | Site Map
©2006 intercosmos Media Group All rights reserved

1of1 5/4/2007 7:32 AM




MA N | ™ Infortech Corporation dba MegaNetServe
eg& < etseﬂfe 55 South Market Street, Suite 1001
DEDICATED HOSTING San Jose, California 95113 USA

Tel: (408) 998-2350 Fax: (408) 998-3363

Recurring Credit Card Charge Authorization

- Please complete and sign this Credit Card Charge Authorization form
- Relumn the form via Fax to: (408) 998-3363 or via postal mail o the address shown above

All requested information is required. Upon approval, we will automatically bill your credit card at the beginning of
each billing cycte for the amounts indicated and your total charges will appear on your monthly credit card -
staternent. You may cancel this automatic billing authorization at any time by requesting in writing.

NOTE: The charges will appear on your Credit Card Statement as; INFORTECH CORPORATION

Thisisa: [ New Authorization (T Replacement of a previous authorization

GustomerNumber:L_|_ 1§ 11| 1| . Orcer N v/@l"." Joos 6613 iS0l-20
Customer f Company Name: H nia 50 Ve ,6//;66#@’ if . l 11 ¢ .

Credit Card Holder Name: /% //'M D 0_/ 20uoV

Mailing Address: @O‘ﬁl{l SKy Y L{/_‘j&y (s showa on Credit Card Statement)
Relovald 247549
Feraed .

Cardﬁotder Telephone No: 9 V’Q/ Zg = ‘-9 359 w (include Country Coda and City/Area Code)

Cardholder Email Address: ;&‘G{’i‘na §® @ 012 nek 1!

Card Type (Gheck One):
O visA M MasterCard (3 American Expréss  [J Discover

- v AW Ay, |

P e Ameer
. XTI S Aon, v swd—"

Credit Card No ; 1= mgtst.
Espiraton Date: | iff 1-1.2,.0,C 6,

a O
Charge Schedule: 1. Initial Charges: $ 5 o) 7} C’@ {US Dollars)

2. Recuring Charges: $_3 3 £- OO __ (us Doliars)
fcheckone) (4 Monthty (3 Quarterly (O Half-Yearly (3 Yearly

3 Incidentat and additional charges as authorized by Service Agreement/s between
infortech Corporation and above named Customer.

1, an authotized signer of the credit card account stated above, hereby authorize Infortech Corporation to make
charges to the credit card account shown above in the schedule as described above. | may, from time to time
modify the Credit Card details using Infortech’s Service Management. System to reflect new expiration date,
change in Credit Card Number, etc. This authorization will extend to any such modified Credit Card information |
provide in the future. | hereby agree thatthis authorization will remain valid until revoked in writing. { agree not to

submit a charge requast on charges authorized by this form.
Date: Ufo{ ne, ( éll 2004

Signature: X____ _ _
it tames __L 0 D&{/jﬁ/’,,,o[,/




Start-Up Package Order Form Page 1 of 1

Support About Us Contact Us Other Services

Your order has been processed, confirmation of your order and everything you need to get
started will be sent to polina80@012 net.il, you may also wish to save or print this page for
your records.

A summary of your order is shown below, please have this information to hand when
contacting us regarding your order. This information will also be sent to you by email.

Order Summary
Date/Time Mon Mar 10 14:28:11 PST 2003
Username abcembro
Domain Name abe-cross-stitch-patterns com
Plan Start-Up {(Annually + 3 Months Free) ($119.40)
Order Total $119 40

Additional Services

If you would like to request additional services from Global Internet Solutions, please
click the links provided below for the order forms

Pr'omoiggf https:llorder.gisol.com/marketing/promo/

Banner Ads htips:/forder gisol. com/marketing/banners/
Web Design htip://www.gisol.com/design/
Dial-Up internet http:fiwww.gisol com/diatup/

......YourDomain: | com %

o All content images and text within are 1998 2003 GISOL Inc Giobal internet Solutions  Trademarks are property of their leqal owners Q1

https://order gisol.com/startup/order pl 3/11/2003




A
]

| | Usemiame: abeembro o
| Please place your arodit card in this | ¥98¢ 0

-

; 993035&-.-.- front side up, and make a{Emalt /)l of
photecopy or it as an image. | T
| | Signature: SG;%W"*

|Faxthe copylo: 3288586232 0r]
| toil-free at 886-616-3107, or email | Date: £ _{ (31,76

| your image 1o verify@gisol com. |

| | Comments:

| #f you are unable to fax or emsi us |
| this- information, please contact us |
| by emait at verify@cisol.com. |

el e
—— vorvia

1
4

-3

' ‘dﬂ:kf‘f— ‘)/ 7;/ o % I G
L y ,




Web Site Hosting: Hagen Hosting Page 1 of 2

b Sit Hosting .
#H A GEN
¥#H OSTING

hostng iy evaiy web siiem
Home |Hosting [fServices| Purchase [fsupport [Customers |Partners [Absut Us | contact Us.
May 16 2004
Purchase Ordering
+ Express Online Ordering
» Ordering InvoICE
» Pricing 05-16-2004 @ 17:50:31

¥ Sales . . ) .
Contact Sgles View a printer-friendly invoice which you can print for

your records. You will also receive an invoice via e-
Order Now _ mail.

TO: Miss Polina Dolginov
Dolinsky 44/24

Rehovot, Shfela Israel
Join Our Mailing List 76569

E-tai Address: Setup |Package

Web Hosting Package Fee Fee

Professional Web Hosting
(one month)

Other Options $25 }$19.95
One month of

Professional Web
Hosting. '

Total Fees|$25.00] $19.95
TOTAL PAYMENT $44.95

Order Number: 1084744231-151421
Card: master_card
Card Number: X00¢ XXX Xx00dim
Expiration: 09-2004
Name on Card: Polina Dolginov

Your account will be created after your payment
information has been verified, usually within a few
hours. You will receive an e-mail when your account
is ready.

HagenHosting.com

http:/ /www.hagenhosting.com/.
730 24th St., N.W., Suite 14

Washington, DC 20037
USA

3 PR LS RS TSRS AT T STV 0 WA T SIS SR e ARG RS P K S TR TN B g1 S TR B S T T A o R

https://www hagenhosting.com/signup/index phtml 5/16/2004
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EXHIBIT C
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Transaction Details - PayPal Page 1 of2

LogOut | Help | Security Center  E—
PayPal

My Account Send Money Request Money Merchant Services Auction Tools

Transaction Details

Your account access is limited Learn how to remove thig limitation

Payment Sent (Unique Transaction 1D #53E849604J527344U)

Transfer to:
Email:
Payment Sent to:

Total Amount:

Date:
Time:
Status:

Subject:
Note:

Shipping Address:

'Funding Type:
Funding Source:

Walter Johnson

walt@waljohnson.us
walt_i@hotmail com

-$300 00 USD

Oct 21, 2003
14:14:10 PDT
Completed

Walter Johnson

Hello Walit!

Here's the fee for our new site’s advertisement

Please let us know if you received the money )

We will email you the banner & link in a couple of minutes Please just lef us know
when you wifl be able to feature it in your newsletter - we will send a text Looking
forward to your reply

Kindest Regards,

Polina & Anna

http:/Mww abc-embroidery-designs com

hitp:/Awww abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com

info@abc-cross-stitch-patterns com

No Address Provided

PayPal Funds
$300 00 USD - PayPal Account

‘Mass Pay | Referals |AboutUs | Accounts |Fees |Privacy | Security Center | ContactUs | User Agreement |

https://history-paypal com/row/cgi-bin/webscr?emd=_history-details&info=JEaralCg3H2g. .

R

6/14/2008




Transaction Details - PayPal Page 2 of 2

About SSL Certificates

Copyright © 19992008 PayPal Al rights reserved
Consumer advisory- PayPal Pte Ltd , the holder of PayPal's stored value
facility does not require the approval of the Monetary Authority of Singapore
Users are advised ta read the terms_ and conditions carefully.

e Haitreres marwnal cnm/irow/cei-bin/websciZemd= history-details&info=/EaralCg3H2g .. 6/14/2008
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Abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com on 2007-12-06 - Domain History Page 1 of 2

Abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com on 2007-12-06 - Domain History

« Previous Next »
Domain: abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com - Domain History

Cache Date: 2007-12-06

Registrar: GODADDY.COM, INC.

Registrant Search: Click on an emai! address we found in this whois record
to see which other domains the registrant is associated with:
abe-cross-stitch-patterns com@domainsbyproxy .com

Registrant:
" Domains by Proxy, Inc
DomainsByProxy .com
15111 N Hayden Rd., Ste 160. PMB 353
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260
United States

Domain Name: ABC-CROSS—SIIICH-PAIIERNS.COM
Created on: 01-Jun-02
Expires on: 01-Jun-il
last Updated on: 24-Jul-07

2Administrative Contact:
Private. Registration RBC-CROSS-SIITCH-PAIIERNS COM@domainsbyproxy com
Domains by Proxy, Inc
DomainsByProxy com
15111 N Hayden R4., Ste 160. PMB 353
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260
United States
{480) 624-2599 Fax -- (480) 624-2599

Iechpical contact:
Private, Registration ABC-CROSS-SIITCH-PATIERNS COM@domainsbyproxy com
Domains by Proxy. Inc.

DomaingByProxy com
15111 N Hayden R4 Ste 160 PMB 353
Scottsdale. Arizona 85260

United States
(480) 624-2599 Fax -- (480) 624-259%

http://domain-history.domaintools.com/?page=details&domain=abc-cross-stitch-patterns co... 6/1/2008




Abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com on 2007-12-06 - Domain History Page 2 of 2

Domain servers in listed order:
NS1 .ALL2FIND COM
NS3 AIYT2FIND COM
NSB ALI2FIND COM

http://domain-history.domaintools.com/?page=details&domai =abc-cross-stitch-patterns.co... 6/1/2008




Abc-embroidery-designs.com on 2007-07-17 - Domain Histoty Page 1 of 2

Abc-embroidery-designs.com on 2007-07-17 - Domain History

& Previgus Next »
Domain: abc-embroidery-designs.com - Domain History

Cache Date: 2007-07-17

Registrar: GODADDY.COM, INC.

Registrant Search: Click on an email address we found in this whois record
to see which other domains the registrant is associated with:

Registrant:
Dowains by Proxy, Inc.
DomainsByProxy com
15111 N Hayden Rd., Ste 160. PMB 353
Scottsdale, Arizona 85250
United States

Domain Name: ABC-EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS COM
Created on: 25-Jul-02
Expires on: 25-Jul-1l
Last Updated on: 09-Jul-907

Administrative Contact:
Private, Registration ABC-EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS COM@domainsbypi'oxy com
Domains by Proxy, Inc
DomainsByProxy .com
15111 N. Hayden Rd. Ste 160, PMB 353
Scottsdale Arizona 85260
United States
(480) 624-2599 Fax -- (480) 624-2599

Iechnical Contact:
Private Registration ABC-EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS COM@domainsbyproxy .com
Domains by Proxy. Inc
DomainsByProxy com
15111 N Hayden Rd , Ste 160. PMB 353
Scottsdale. Arizona 85260

United States
(480) 624-2599 Fax -- (480) 62¢-2599

hitp://domain-history domaintools.com/?page=details&domain=abc-embroidery-designs co... 6/1/2008




Abc-embroidery-designs.com on 2007-07-17 - Domain History Page 2 of 2

Domain servers in listéd order:
NS1 ALL2FIND COM
NS3 ALL2FIND COM
NSB ALI2FIND.COM

httn://domaimhistoxy.domaintools.éom/?page=detai-ls&domain=abo—embmide1y—desi_gns.co... 6/1/2008
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ABC—cross-stntch-patterns hstmg on Embroidery Billboard 2002

"ABC Cross Stitch Pattems offers ﬁachiue embrmderv designs in various
formats & counted cross stitch patterns for hand embroidery.

NEW!!! Vintage Thanksgiving Designs, Christmas Designs, Art Neuveau
Decorative Borders and More

AR major é;edit cards, e-checks and PayPal are accepted

Free designs are added evety two to four weeks.

___ Click the logo above to visit us! )
f Full version of onr free designs including borders and decomtions can be
seen on ont site! 1o download the version below you must be an

{ Embroidery billhoard member. Not a member? click HERE . If you are a
member go to the free design link that was emailed to you today to

__download all the free designs.

=




Page 1 Qf’l

Anna Bove Company, LLC

From: "EmbroideryBillboard" <embroiderybillboard@co:

: wr X.net>
To: ‘Anna Bove Company, LLC * <ana bove@fusemail com>
Sent: Sunday, June 15, 2008 5:04 PM
Subject: RE: Letter from Pam

To Whom It May Concern—

Anna Bove and Polina Dolginov have been advertising through my service, Embroidery Billboard, since the
beginning of Octqber of 2002. The first payment from them was received on September 27 200:2 and they hav
continually a.udvertlsed through me frgm that date to the present They run two web sites ABC Cross Stitchyand °
ABC Embro;dfery (h_ttp:l/abc-crgss--stltch-pattgr_ns com and m_tp,:L/abc-embroidely-de_si_gns' com). Hhasb
pleasure working with them to increase their sales T ' aebeena

Pamela Hanson _
Embroidery Billboard and Adorable Affordable Designs Owner and Creator

Doing Business As Adorable Affordable Designs, LLC
8111 Molokai Drive

Papillion, NE 68046 USA

402-597-1978

embroiderybillboard@cox net

6/15/2008




Advertising Authorization
Primedia Business Magazine and Media
Leigh Hughes
Phone:866-380-9847
Fax:770-914-0672

Advertiser: ABC-Cross Stitch Patterns.com
Contact: Polina Doliginov and Anna Bove
Dolinsky 44/24

Rehovot, Israel 76569

Email: abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com

Magazine: Stitches

Ad Size: word ad- 20 words
Color:

Issues: April 03-Dec.03

Frequency Level: single ad
Color Cost:

Total Cost per Insertion: $46.00
Materials: per email

Special Instructions: ad also for Profitable Embroiderer-$23.00
Credit Card: Mastercard; CCi#: 5326 1003 0553 3303 ;
Card Holder Name: Nataly Dolginov ; Exp. date: 11/2003

Nataly £

Customer Authorization__per fax 100 hate 3111/03

Terms Net Thirty from the date of Involco, Sequeritial Liakillity: Advertiser and Advertising Agency
m]ol:t'ty‘mmly liablo for pay Primedia will not rek any advertising agency from llability
even if sequeatial Bakiiity clauses are included In contracts, Insertion ordor, purchase order, etc.
Correspandece contalning sequentiat labRity clauses will not he accepted. Short Rate Pratection: Advertisers
blited at special co rates L f on freg ¥, who fall to fufflll the contract, will be bitled for the .
difference to refiect the actual rate that was esmod. All tarms and conditions assoclated with this advertising
order are detalled on the official publication rate card.

Please sign and return via fax to: Leigh Hughes, 770-914-0672, then *51
Thank You!




Invoice
Invoice Date  06/18/03

Issue Date  PrROFITABLE BURE 6
Publashers ef

Sold To:- . e
ABC CRG)SS' STITCEH ?AT'I‘ERNS L AB ':s S’TITCH PATTERNS

‘

DOTINSKY, 4&!/213 S
REHGVOT B ISR&E& 76569

. -ISRAEL' '76.56'9- 

ACCGUI’!? N;UITTb I 675521101

Tﬁank ycu for ycur busmess!

(800) B&-9511 X-1696. . .

STITCHES MAGAZINE

PROFITABLE EMBR 6/03 .

afion.




Invoice
Invoice Date  04/17/03

issue Dale PROFITABLE EMBR 4/03

| Pubhshers af STITCHES MAGAZINE

SoldTo: - - © Advertiser:
ABC-CROSS STITCH PATTERNS ABC-CROSS  STITCH PATTERN
POLINA DOLIGINOV . POLINA DOLIGINOV ®
DOLINSKY 44724 . ’ DOLINSKY 44/24
REHOVO‘I‘ o -ISRAEL 76569 REHOVOT ~ ISRAEL, 76569
Account Number 075921101

D@%!‘l{m% »

135071001 ST  STITCHES SUPPLEMENTS 20 wom) 23.00 | 23 00"
URCHASE ORDER #: P. DOLIGINOV o

_Payment Terms Net 30 Days From Date ef invoice Totai Due U S Dollars) E _ 23.00 .

REB&FT TO: -
PRI PE ; BﬂSlNEss M AG AZ[NES & Mﬁai A (Plaasadu not donfuse vty otfier PR!MED?A gomparies).

Thank you for ycur blu.e;trze's‘,s:1

Customer S oo L ,

; Account Number 075921101
ABC- CROSS S‘I‘ITCH PATTERNS S : .
POLINA DOLIGINGY. Invoice Number . 135971001

DOLINSKY 44/24 IR T |
REHOVOT | 1oRAEL 76569 Moloe Amount 23.00
o Amount Paid
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STATEMENT

6405 Flank Drive Hamsburg. PA 17112 + Phone: 717-657-9555

BILLTO:

'=_fNAranY DOLGINGV

DATE

AREHOVOT:

?6‘56‘*

ISRABL:

DATE

STATEMENT AS OF 08/04/03

B R =i

REFERENCE

*Amoﬁ&rf?="5a

lssuR

HWCHCE BALANG: _ .

06/05/03 -

INVC

" Your -acceunt

B '

*CREATIVE I nL‘I—}IN‘?‘ L’VBROIDELFY
' 450.5 0‘ 5

15100302

is. beyend our.

Plea..sa remi

sﬁaﬁd@f& '

payment “

J/A03

450.50 "

- G0 DAYS
31-60 DAYS

S %ER 50

{20 DAYS
ot 129‘3‘1\209

CURGENY .-

an.
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Page 1 of 1

My Account - )

Welcome, dolginovp

Yahoo! Directory Listings

Yahoo! Express Home > Request New Listing
Request a New Listing: Confirmation

Thank you for using the Yahco! Express service.

The following is @ summary of your order:
Order ID: Order 20619858

Status: Pending
Price: US$299
URL: hitp:/fAwww abe-cross-stitch-patterns com

We recommend fhat you print out a copy of this order and keep a record of your ordet ID. This is the only way we ¢
your request. This order number is also included in the order confirmation sent to the email address you entered.

Your credit card has been billed US$299 We will respond to all orders within seven (7) business days from the dal
submit your order (excluding holiday periods observed by Yahoo!).

For more information about the Yahoo! Express service, check the Yahoo! Express Frequently Asked Questions.

If your site is in multiple languages, please visit our international Express pages :
France Germany Iltaly Danmark Sweden Norway

Thanks again!

Get included in Inktomi search resulfs.

Additional Opportunities to Market Your Web Site on Yahoo!

If your site is listed in the Yahoo! Directory take advantage of an excepfional opportunity to enhance your site’s vis
eligible commercial categories, be among the first few sites shown on the page and highlighted in the alphabetical
by becoming a Yahoo! Sponsor Listing. Click to Learn More

Sell ontine with the most trusted name on the Internet; Yahaoo! Store

Tired of the same old mousetrap? Build a better web site with Yahoo! Web Hosting

Copyright © 2002 Yahoo! Inc. Alf Rights Reserved.
Copyright Poficy - Privacy Policy - Terms of Service

file://CADOCUME~I\Polina\LOCALS~ 1\ Temp\795G3FEJ htm 11/15/2003
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My Account - }

Welcome, dolginovp

Yahoo! Directory Listings

Yahoo! Express Home > Request New Listing
Request a New Listing: Confirmation

Thank you for using the Yahoo! Express service.

The following is a summary of your order:
Order ID: Order 20620232

Status: Pending
Price: US$299
URL: http:/Avww abc-embroidery-designs.com

We recommend that you print out a copy of this order and keep a record of your order [D. This is the only way we «
your request. This order number is also included in the order confirmation sent o the email address you entered.

Your credit card has been billed US$299. We will respond to all orders within seven (7) business days from the dal
submit your order (excluding holiday periods observed by Yahoo!).

For more information about the Yahoo! Express service, check the Yahoo! Express Frequently Asked Questions

If your site is in multiple languages, please visit our international Express pages :
France Germany ltaly Daninark Sweden Norway

Thanks again!

Get included in Inktorhi search results.

Addijtional Opportunities to Market Your Web Site on Yahoo!

if your site is listed in the Yahoo! Directory take advantage of an exceptional opportunity to enhance your site's vis
eligible commercial categories, be @mong the first few sites shown on the page and highlighted in the alphabetical
by becoming a Yahoo! Sponsor Listing Click to Learn More

Sell online with the most trusted name on the Internet: Yahgo! Store

Tired of the same old mousetrap? Build a better web site with Yahoo! Web Hosting

Copyright © 2002 Yahoo! Inc. Al Rights Reserved.
Copyright Policy - Privacy Policy - Terms of Service

https://ecom.yahoo com/dir/express/submit 11/15/2003
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Uniform Domain Name
Dispute Resolution Policy

e— Policy Adopted: August 26, 1999
I C A N N " Implementation Documents Approved: October 24, 1999

Notes:

- 1. This policy is now in effect. See www.icann.org/udrp/udrp-
schedule.htm for the implementation schedule.

2. This policy has been adopted by all accredited domain-name
registrars for domain names ending in .com, .net, and .org. It has also
been adopted by certain managers of country-code top-level domains
{e.g., .nu, .tv, .ws). '

3. The policy is between the registrar (or other registration authority in
the case of a country-code top-level domain) and its customer (the
domain-name holder or registrant). Thus, the policy uses "we" and "our”
to refer to the registrar and it uses "you" and "your" to refer to the
domain-name holder.

Uniform Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy
(As Approved by ICANN on October 24, 1999)

1. Purpose. This Uniform Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy (the "Policy") has
been adopted by the Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers ("ICANN"),
is incorporated by reference into your Registration Agreement, and sets forth the terms
and conditions in connection with a dispute between you and any party other than us (the
registrar) over the registration and use of an Interet domain name registered by you
Proceedings under Paragraph 4 of this Policy will be conducted according to the Rules
for Uniform Domain Name Dispute Resolution Policy (the "Rules of Procedure"), which

are available at www.icann.org/udrp/udrp-rules-240ct99.htm, and the selected
administrative-dispute-resolution service provider's supplemental rules.

2. Your Representations. By applying to register a domain name, or by asking us to
maintain or renew a domain name registration, you hereby represent and warrant to us

that (a) the statements that you made in your Registration Agreement are complete and
accurate; (b) to your knowledge, the registration of the domain name wnll_not _mfnnge
upon or otherwise violate the rights of any third party; (c) you are not registering the
domain name for an unlawful purpose; and (d) you will not knowingly use the domain
name in violation of any applicable laws or regulations. It is your responsibility to
determine whether your domain name registration infringes or violates someone else's

T13N00R
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rights.

3. Cancellations: Transfers._ and Changes. We will cancel, transfer or otherwise make
changes to domain name registrations under the following circumstances:

a. subjept to the provisions of Paragraph 8, our receipt of written or
appropriate electronic instructions from you or your authorized agent to take

such action;

b. our receipt of an order from a court or arbitral tribunal, in each case of
competent jurisdiction, requiring such action; and/or

¢. our receipt of a decision of an Administrative Panel requiring such action in
any administrative proceeding to which you were a party and which was
conducted under this Policy or a later version of this Policy adopted by
ICANN. (See Paragraph 4(i) and (k) below.)

We may also cancel, transfer or otherwise make changes to a domain name registration
in accordance with the terms of your Registration Agreement or other legal requirements.

4. Mandatory Administrative Proceeding.

This Paragraph sets forth the type of disputes for which you are required to submitto a
mandatory administrative proceeding. These proceedings will be conducted before one of
the administrative-dispute-resolution service providers listed at
www.icann.org/udrp/approved-providers.htm (each, a "Provider").

a. Applicable Disputes. You are required to submit to a mandatory
administrative proceeding in the event that a third party (a "complainant")
asserts to the applicable Provider, in compliance with the Rules of Procedure,

that ’

(i) your domain name is identical or confusingly similar to a
trademark or service mark in which the complainant has rights;

and

(i) you have no rights or legitimate interests in respect of the
domain name; and

(iii) your domain name has been registered and is being used in
bad faith.

In the administrative proceeding, the compiainant must prove that each of
these three elements are present.

b. Evidence of Registration and Use in Bad Faith. For the purposes of

Paragraph 4(a)(iii), the following circumstances, in particqlar but without
limitation, if found by the Panel to be present, shall be evidence of the

registration and use of a domain name in bad faith:

TN
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(i) circumstances indicating that you have registered or you have
acquired the domain name primarily for the purpose of selling,
renting, or otherwise transferring the domain name registration to
the complainant who is the owner of the trademark or service mark
or to a competitor of that complainant, for valuable consideration in
excess of your documented out-of-pocket costs directly related to
the domain name; or

(if) you have registered the domain name in order to prevent the
owner of the trademark or service mark from reflecting the mark in
a corresponding domain name, provided that you have engaged in
a pattern of such conduct; or

(i} you have registered the domain name primarily for the purpose
of disrupting the business of a competitor; or

(iv) by using the domain name, you have intentionally attempted to
attract, for commercial gain, Internet users to your web site or
other on-line location, by creating a likelihood of confusion with the
complainant's mark as to the source, sponsorship, affiliation, or
endorsement of your web site or location or of a product or service
on your web site or location. '

c. How to Demonstrate Your Rights to and Legitimate Interests in the
Domain Name in Responding to a Complaint. When you receive a
complaint, you should refer to Paragraph 5 of the Rules of Procedure in
determining how your response should be prepared. Any of the following
circumstances, in particular but without fimitation, if found by the Panel to be
proved based on its evaluation of all evidence presented, shall demonstrate
your rights or legitimate interests to the domain name for purposes of

Paragraph 4(a)(ii).

(i) before any notice to you of the dispute, your use of, or
demonstrable preparations to use, the domain name or a name
corresponding to the domain name in connection with a bona fide
offering of goods or services; or

(i) you (as an individual, business, or other organization) have
been commonly known by the domain name, even if you have
acquired no trademark or service mark rights; or

(iii) you are making a legitimate noncommercial or fair use of the
domain name, without intent for commercial gain to misleadingly
divert consumers or to tarnish the trademark or service mark at

issue,

d. Selection of Provider. The complainant shall select the Provider from
among those approved by ICANN by submitting the complaint to that
Provider. The selected Provider will administer the proceeding, exceptin
cases of consolidation as described in Paragraph 4(f).

Vst Moo 2 mmsann AveelAnAs hsAvsnfnnlincg o
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e. Initiation of Proceeding and Process and Appointment of
Administrat.ive Panel. The Rules of Procedure state the process for initiating
and conducting a proceeding and for appointing the panel that will decide the
dispute (the "Administrative Panel").

f. Consolidation. In the event of multiple disputes between youand g
complainant, either you or the complainant may petition to consolidate the
disputes before a single Administrative Panel. This petition shall be made to
the first Administrative Panel appointed to hear a pending dispute between the
parties. This Administrative Panel may consolidate before it any or all such
disputes in its sole discretion, provided that the disputes being consolidated
are governed by this Policy or a later version of this Policy adopted by ICANN.

g. Fees. All fees charged by a Provider in connection with any dispute before
an Administrative Panel pursuant to this Policy shall be paid by the
complainant, except in cases where you elect to expand the Administrative
Panel from one to three panelists as provided in Paragraph 5(b)(iv) of the
Rules of Procedure, in which case all fees will be split evenly by you and the
complainant.

h. Our Involvement in Administrative Proceedings. We do not, and will
not, participate in the administration or conduct of any proceeding before an
Administrative Panel. In addition, we will not be liable as a result of any
decisions rendered by the Administrative Panel.

i. Remedies. The remedies available to a complainant pursuant to any
proceeding before an Administrative Panel shall be limited to requiring the
cancellation of your domain name or the transfer of your domain name
registration to the complainant.

j- Notification and Publication. The Provider shall notify us of any decision
made by an Administrative Panel with respect to a domain name you have
registered with us. All decisions under this Policy will be published in full over
the Internet, except when an Administrative Panel determines in an
exceptional case to redact portions of its decision.

k. Availability of Court Proceedings. The mandatory administrative
proceeding requirements set forth in Paragraph 4 shall not prevent either you
or the complainant from submitting the dispute to a court of competent
jurisdiction for independent resolution before such mandatory administrative
proceeding is commenced or after such proceeding is concluded. If an
Administrative Panel decides that your domain name registration should be

- canceled or transferred, we will wait ten (10) business days (as observed in
the location of our principal office) after we are informed by the applicable
Provider of the Administrative Panel's decision before implementing that
decision. We will then implement the decision unless we have received from
you during that ten (10) business day period official documentation (such as a
copy of a complaint, file-stamped by the clerk of the court) that you have
commenced a lawsuit against the complainant in a jurisdiction to which the
complainant has submitted under Paragraph 3(b)(xiii) of the Rules of

httn/harwrwr icann.ore/dndr/udrm/nolicv hitm T13200R
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Procedure. (In general, that jurisdiction is either the location of our principal
office or of"your address as shown in our Whois database. See Paragraphs 1
and 3(b1(xm_} of the Rules of Procedure for details.) If we receive such
documel_'ttgtlon within the ten (10) business day period, we will not implement
the Adml.nlstrative Panel's decision, and we will take no further action, until we
receive (i) evidence satisfactory to us of a resolution between the parties; (i)
evidence satisfactory to us that your lawsuit has been dismissed or withdrawn;
or (iii) @ copy of an order from such court dismissing your tawsuit or ordering
that you do not have the right to continue to use your domain name.

5. All Other Disputes and Litigation. All other disputes between you and any party
other than us regarding your domain name registration that are not brought pursuant to -

the mandatory administrative proceeding provisions of Paragraph 4 shall be resolved
between you and such other party through any court, arbitration or other proceeding that

may be available.

6. Our Involvement in Disputes. We will not participate in any way in any dispute
between you and any party other than us regarding the registration and use of your
domain name. You shall not name us as a party or otherwise include us in any such
proceeding. In the event that we are named as a party in any such proceeding, we
reserve the right to raise any and all defenses deemed appropriate, and to take any other
action necessary to defend ourselves.

7. Maintaining the Status Quo. We will not cancel, transfer, activate, deactivate, or
otherwise change the status of any domain name registration under this Policy except as

- provided in Paragraph 3 above.

8. Transfers During a Dispute.

a. Transfers of a Domain Name to a New Holder. You may not transfer your
domain name registration to another holder (i) during a pending administrative
proceeding brought pursuant to Paragraph 4 or for a period of fifteen (15)
business days (as observed in the location of our principal place of business)
after such proceeding is concluded; or (i) during a pending court proceeding
or arbitration commenced regarding your domain name unless the party to
whom the domain name registration is being transferred agrees, in writing, to
be bound by the decision of the court or arbitrator. We reserve the right to
cancel any transfer of a domain name registration to another holder that is
made in violation of this subparagraph. -

b. Changing Registrars. You may not transfer your domain name registration
to another registrar during a pending administrative proceeding brought
pursuant to Paragraph 4 or for a period of fiteen (15) business days (as
observed in the location of our principal place of business) after such
proceeding is concluded. You may transfer administration of your domain
_name registration to another registrar during a pending court action or
arbitration, provided that the domain name you have registered with us shall
continue to be subject to the proceedings commenced against you in
accordance with the terms of this Policy. in the event that you transfer a
domain name registration to us during the pendency of a court action or

TRNOOR
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arbitration, such dispute shall remain subject to the domain name dispute
policy of the registrar from which the domain name registration was
transferred.

9. Policy Modifications. We reserve the right to modify this Policy at any time with the
permission of ICANN. We will post our revised Policy at <URL> at least thirty (30)
calendar days before it becomes effective. Unless this Policy has already been invoked
by the submission of a complaint to a Provider, in which event the version of the Policy in
effect at the time it was invoked will apply to you until the dispute is over, all such
changes will be binding upon you with respect to any domain name registration dispute,
whether the dispute arose before, on or after the effective date of our change. In the
event that you object to a change in this Policy, your sole remedy is to cancel your
domain name registration with us, provided that you will not be entitled to a refund of any
fees you paid to us. The revised Policy will apply to you until you cancel your domain

name registration.

Comments concerning the layout, construction and functionality of this site
should be sent to webmaster@icann org

Page Updated 17-May-2002
©2000, 2002 The Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers  All rights reserved
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IN THE NATIONAL ARBITRATION FORUM

Re:  Ana Bove v. Domains By Progy

For: abc-cross-stitch-patterns.com
abe-embroidery-designs com

Attorney Docket No. 1851.000

DECLARATION OF REGISTRANT

1, Poling Dolginov, do declare and state:

{. | have been working with Ana Bove since 2002.

2 Soms of my responsibilities include the creation and maintenance of various websites for the
benefit of Ana Bove.

3. 1gm the original registrant for the domains (“Doraains™):

abe-crass-stitch-patteras com
abc-embroidery-designs com

4. In the course of my work with Ana Bove, ! registered the Domains in the DirectNIC registrar
for the purpose of creating websifes t0 sell her work.

5. 1 continued to maintain the registrations of the Domains for Anz Bove until 2007. 1 have
made renewal payments for the Domaing using My personal credit card, or that bearing my
mother’s name, Nataly Dolginov.

6. The Domains wefe transferred in 2007 without my knowledge and are now registored
ﬂ;rbugh GODADDY.COM to Domains By Proxy. } did not give permission of authority to
anyone including Vadim Mikhiyn and Ings Mikhiyn to transfer the Domains nor to make any
other changes to the registration.

1 declare that all statemepts made herein of my own knowledge are true and that all statements made on
information and belief arc belioved to be true, aud fusther that these statements Were made with the
jmowledge that willful false statements and the like so made are punishable by fine or imprisonment, oF

both, under §1001 of 1 itle 18 of the United States Code.

-, Polina e, i . P
!;":5 —  amDOlginOV R Date: Y /U 6 _,_Z_f_/_og

Polina Dolginov

ceaTeEead 148 ib:iET B@ge-98-£8
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LAW OFFICES OF ALEXEY BAKMAN, EsqQ.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

225 BROADWAY, 38™ FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 16007
TELEPRONE: (212)380-1186
FACSIMI R (253)645-6027

May 12, 2008

6801 19™ Ave. #4P
Brooklyn, NY 11204

Via Express Mail and
E-mail: abcall@fosemail.com, abcembro@fusemail.com

Re: Ana Bove v. Inga Mikhiyn, Vadim Mikhiyn
Our File No. 08/1105

Dear Mr. and Mrs, Mikhlyn:

Please be advised that we represent Ana Bove, the creator and owner of web domains:
ABC-CROSS-STITCH-PATTERNS.COM,  ABC-EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS.COM,
ABC-FREE-CROSS-STITCH-PATTERNS.COM, ABC-FREE-MACHINE-
EMBROIDERY-DESIGNS.COM, ANNABOVECOLLECTIONS.COM (the “Domains™)
and eBay store ABC-Embroidery-Designs, located at hitp://stores.ebay.com/ABC.
embroidery-designs. Being the original creator, our client is also the owner of the
proprietary copyright and trademark rights in the entire content of these domains,
including, but not Jimited to, the domain names, website designs and code, embroidery
designs, stitch patterns and marks, including the “ThreaDelight” mark.

Ana Bove is also the owner of the company, ABC ALL CONSULTING, INC,, (aka
ANNA BOVE COLLECTIONS, Inc.) (the “Company”) and the sole proprietor to the
valuable client database, associated with the domains and the company.

As you are well aware, the business was born out of Ana’s life-long fascination with the
arts of stitching and cmbroidering. The Domains were purchased / registered by Ana Bove
as early as 2002 with intent of creating a web-based business, as well as making her name
and wotk known among the stitching and embroidering enthusiasts worldwide. Letters
ABC, prominent in the domain names were intended as abbreviation of Ana’s name and
mark “Anna Bove Collections.”
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Over the course of the next several years, Ania Bove expended tremendous work and
creative energy to build the domains from the ground up into a successful and rapidly
growing online business, The services offered under the domain names/marks included,
among others, the sales of stitching/embroidery supplics, as well as unique
stitching/embroidery designs, created by Ana Bove.

As business continued to grow, Ana’s name, as well as the domains, their services,
marks and designs became widely known and famous in stitching/embroidery industry
worldwide, and particularly in the United States, Ana’s marks became famous marks within
the meaning of the federal Anti-Dilution Act, 15 USC 1125(c).

In 2004-2003, Ana resided outside the United States, and expansion of Ana’s business
was particularly rapid in the United States For this reason, Ana started looking for US-
based payment processing/accounting and warehouse services for her business. Your offer
1o provide such scrvices was accepted by Ana because of your US residence, status as close
relatives and Ana’s trust in honesty and integrity of her relatives. As you know, in 2004
and 2005, Ana transferred a considerable amount of money onto your account for inventory
procurement and as remuneration for your services,

As your US services initiated, Ana remained outside the US, continually working on
improving the Domain design, structure and content, managing client rclations, and all other

facets of her growing business other than US financial and legal matters in which she relied
on your representations,

Not being a US citizen, Ana lacked the mastery of the English language and knowledze
of US law and business customs. In flagrant breach of decency and your fiduciary duties,
you utilized these weaknesses to continually misrepresent the state of financial affairs with
intent to induce Ana fo take only the minimal amounts of income for personal use, All,
while you used Ana’s company profits for your own personal benefit and profit. In betrayal
of trust and violation of fiduciary duties, in an attempt to convert Ana’s business and
property to yourself, you added your personal names to legal documents and filings that you
promised to file in Ana’s name. You sactions culminated in untawfully usurping all control
over the domains and the €Bay store by changing the passwords and registrations of the
domains. Such actions constitute conversion and fraud under the New York civil law. Such

, actions also constitute cyberpiracy and other violations under federal Lanham Act (15 USC
1125(d)).

Ana Bove never transferred to you any of the rights in intellectual property created by
het, or created for her by others as work for hire. Ana Bove is the sole owner and proprietor
of all stitching and embroidery designs, images, textual contents, advertising letters, texts,
marks, slogans and other creative works that you continue to utilize in connection with eBay
sales and converted domains. Aforesaid acts violate Ana Bove's exclusive rights under §106
of the Copyright Act of 1976, 17 USC. §106, and constitute infringement of her
copyrights  Your past and continuing copying, distribution and sale of owr client’s
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?opyrighted works constitutes a willful and deliberate infringement and is causing
trreparable harm and damage to our client
You past and continuing use of Ana’s name in commerce constitutes the violation of

Ana’s rights of privacy and publicity in violation of New Yotk Civil Rights Law 50, 51 and
New York common law.

Furthermore, your use of Ana’s name and marks, including, but not limited to “abc-
cross-gtitch-patterns.com™, “abc-cross-stitch-patterns”, “abc-embroidery-designs.com”,
“abc-embroidery-designs”, “ThreaDelight” “ABC ALL CONSULTING”, “ANA BOVE
COLLECTIONS”, Visual impressions / trade dress of the website and products, and
famous designs, constitute multiple cases of willful rademark infringement in violation of .
Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 USC 1114, unfair competition, false representation, false
endorsement, false designation of origin and trademark infringement in violation of Section
43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 USC 1125(a), trademark dilution in violation of Section 43(c)
of the Lanham Act, 15 USC 1125(c), and trade dress infringement, among others. Please
noftice that federal Lanham Act provides, in cases of trademark infiingement, for money
damages, preliminary and permanent injunctive relief, and in ‘appropriate cases of
willfulness, recovety of treble (3X) damages and reasonable attorneys® fees.

Your actions in taking over and denying access to our client’s domain, as well as the
continuing deceit of customers and users of the Domains and the eBay store, as to the
ownership, contro! and origin of services, further constitutes unfair competition and false
advertising under New York and federal law, and unjust entichment at the cxpense of our
client, in violation of New York common law,

Qur client has already been substantially and irreparably damaged, and continues to be
damaged by your control over the domains and the ¢Bay store, and the ongoing violation of
our client’s rights of publicity, intelleciual property and othes rights.

We request that you immediately cease and desist from using our client’s eBay store,
domains, trademarks and copyrighted materials. In order to mitigate further damage to our
client, the following actions on yowr part are required:

1. Immediate cessation of use of our client’s name, initials, eBay store, domains, all
trademarks and all copyrighted materials.

2. Immcdiate transfor to our client of all logins, passwords, and other information
necessary for our client’s access and unimpeded use and assumption of control over
the domains and the eBay store.

3. Accounting / Auditing to Ana Bove for all of the sales and/or income/monetary
transfors received by you in connection with the domains, the eBay store, and by
ABC ALL CONSULTING, INC., (zka ANNA BOVE COLLECTIONS, In¢.) and
any other corporations created for or in connection with Ana Bove’s name or
business, since your first performance of services in 2004. ‘

4, Payment to our client of the actual damages suffered by her as a result of your
withholding of the funds. Damages for withholding and/or conversion of the funds
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are currently estimated to be at least 1,000,000 (one million dollars), and continue
to accrue.

A wrilten affirmation and proof of compliance with the above requirements must be
received by our law firm, in writing, no later than June 20, 2008. Unless we receive yout
reply, in writing, by this date, we will presume that you do not intend to voluntarily take the
necessary actions outlined above. Please be advised that we have been instructed to take
the necessary appropriate steps to enforce our client’s rights,

Ana Bove expressly reserves all of her rights and remedies in regard to this matter
and this letter shall not constitute or be construed to in any way constitute a waiver of any
rights of Ana Bove.

We look forward to your prompt response.

Very truly yours,

Alexey Bakman, Esq.
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